
1

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 1:58 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S1M035MI for vehicle GBD1861A
Attachments: GBD 1861A ASSIGNMENT.pdf; Hong Motor Service - Pre-Repair (AXA)

(GBE1861A).pdf; Service Request Details GBD1861A.pdf

 
Dear Celine, 
 
Kindly close this file. 
 
Owner private settle. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 
1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March, 2021 1:56 PM 
To: 'WONG Wee Fu' <weefu.wong@axa.com.sg> 
Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S1M035MI for vehicle GBD1861A 
 
Dear Wee Fu, 
  
Please be informed that according to the repairer, owner private settle for this case. 
  
We will close this file at our end without billing. 
  
No survey was done for this vehicle. 
 
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
From: santosh.nikam@axa.com.sg <santosh.nikam@axa.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 March, 2021 12:17 PM 
To: admin-d@lkkauto.com 
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Subject: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S1M035MI for vehicle GBD1861A 
 
AXA confirms your appointment as Surveyor / Assessor (Company), to carry out Pre-Repair Survey service for claim 
number S1M035MI. 
Please log in to https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/ 
 
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a 
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or 
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 


